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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

RUTH JONES, and all similarly
situated individuals,

Plaintiffs, CASE NO.:
V.

HOLISTIC RECOVERY CENTERS, LLC,

Defendant.
/

COMPLAINT

This is an action under the Fair Labor Standards Act to recover overtime wages
the Defendants failed to pay the Plaintiff.

Introduction, Jurisdiction & Venue

1. This is a civil action by Ruth Jones to recover from Holistic Recovery Centers.
LLC, unpaid compensation for overtime, liquidated damages, costs, attorney’s fees, and
other fees arising from Defendant’s violations of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938
(“FLSA”™), as amended, 29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq.

2. The Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).
3. Venue is proper in the Southern District of Florida pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §

1391(b) because the events giving rise to this action occurred in South Florida.
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Parties
4, Plaintiff, Ruth Jones, is a resident of Broward County, Florida.
5. Defendant Holistic Recovery Centers, LLC is a Florida Limited Liability Compa-

ny authorized to do business in the State of Florida and has its principal place of business
in the city of North Miami Beach, Florida. Holistic Recovery Centers, LLC is an em-
ployer within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. § 203(d).

Statement of the Claim

6. Jones was at all times material to this Complaint an “employee” of the Defendant
within the meaning of the FLSA.

7. At all times material hereto, Defendant operated a business engaged in commerce
or in the production of goods for commerce as defined in § 3(r) and 3(s) of the FLSA, 29

U.S.C. § 203(r) and §203(s).

8. Jones worked for the Defendant from approximately July 5, 2016, until January 4,
2017.

9. During her employment with the Defendant, Jones was never in an exempt posi-
tion.

10. At all times material hereto, Defendant was, and continues to be, an “enterprise

engaged in commerce” within the meaning of the FLSA.
11. At all times material hereto, annual gross revenue of Defendant was in excess of
$500,000.00 per annum during the relevant time periods.
12.  The additional persons who may become plaintiffs in this action are employees

who held non-exempt positions similarly situated to Plaintiff and who worked in excess
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of forty (40) hours during one or more work weeks during the relevant time periods but
who did not receive pay at one and one-half times their regular rate for their hours worked
in excess of forty (40) hours.
13. At all times material hereto, the work performed by the Plaintiff was directly es-
sential to the business performed by Defendants.
14.  Atall times material hereto, Jones, in performing her job duties, was engaged in
commerce within the meaning of the FLLSA.
15.  During the period of her employment, Jones consistently worked in excess of 40
hours per week.

Count 1

VIOLATION OF THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT
29 U.S.C. §§ 207 and 216(B)

16. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 15 as if they were fully set out herein.

17. The Fair Labor Standards Act was in effect for the entire period of the Plaintiff’s
employment.

18.  According to the payroll documents provided to Ms. Jones by Defendant, Ms.
Jones consistently worked in excess of 40 hours every work week. These documents also
show that Ms. Jones was never paid at the rate of one and one half times her regular rate
for these hours worked.

19.  Defendant acted knowingly and in willful disregard of the FLSA in committing
these actions.

20.  As a result of these actions, Ms. Jones and other persons similarly situated to her
were denied compensation at the rate of one and one-half times their regular rate for over-

time worked in accordance with the FLSA.
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21. Because Defendant’s refusal to comply with the provisions of the FLSA was will-
ful, Plaintiff and other similarly situated individuals are entitled to recover an amount
equal to their unpaid overtime in liquidated damages.
22. Ms. Jones has engaged the services of the undersigned counsel and has agreed to
pay reasonable attorney’s fees and related costs for these services.
Wherefore, Plaintiff respectfully request that judgment be entered in her favor
against Defendant:
a. Declaring, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §2201 and 2202, that the acts and
practices complained of herein are in violation of the minimum

wage and maximum hour provisions of the FLSA;

b. Awarding Plaintiff unpaid overtime in an amount to determined;
C. Awarding Plaintiff an equal amount in liquidated damages;
d. Awarding the Plaintiff reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and ex-

penses of this litigation pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).
e. Awarding Plaintiff post judgment interest; and;
f. Ordering any other relief that this Court deems just and proper.

Demand For Jury Trial

Novoa demands a trial by jury of all issues so triable.

Respectfully submitted,

(ap] - /%fa z&* /

Stanley Kaszkxel '
Florida BeT No. 731153
Stanley Kiszkiel, P.A
9000 Sheridan Street
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Suite 100, PMB 11
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024
(954) 862-2288

(954) 517-1848 (fax)
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

RUTH JONES

Plaintiff{s)

V. Civil Action No.

HOLISTIC RECOVERY CENTERS, LLC

N N N S N’ N N N N N N N

7 be}’endant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Holistic Recovery Services, LLC
c/o RA Sytems, LLC,
326 71st Street
Miami Beach, FL 33141

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Stanley Kiszkiel

Stanley Kiszkiel, P.A.,
9000 Sheridan Street, Suite 94
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk



Case 1:17-cv-22639-RNS Document 1-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 07/14/2017 Page 2 of 2

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

O I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

O 1 served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ,or
O I returned the summons unexecuted because ;or
O Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server's signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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JS44 (Rev. 06/17) FLSD Revised 06/01/2017
INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS 44

Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as
required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is
required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of
Court for each civil complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

I (2) Plaintiffs-Defendants. Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use
only the full name or standard abbreviations. If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then the
official, giving both name and title.

(b) County of Residence. For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the
time of filing. In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: In land
condemnation cases, the county of residence of the “defendant” is the location of the tract of land involved.)

(c) Attorneys. Enter the firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment,
noting in this section “(see attachment)”.

I.  Jurisdiction. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.C.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings. Place an “X” in
one of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.

United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an “X” in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment to the
Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes precedence, and
box 1 or 2 should be marked. Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4
is checked, the citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section I below; federal question actions take precedence over diversity cases.)

II.  Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this
section for each principal party.

IV.  Nature of Suit. Nature of Suit. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature
of suit code that is most applicable. Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

V. Origin. Place an “X” in one of the seven boxes.
Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441. When the
petition for removal is granted, check this box.

Refiled (3) Attach copy of Order for Dismissal of Previous case. Also complete V1.
Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.

Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or multidistrict
litigation transfers.

Multidistrict Litigation. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1407. When this
box is checked, do not check (5) above.

Appeal to District Judge from Magistrate Judgment. (7) Check this box for an appeal from a magistrate judge’s decision.

Remanded from Appellate Court. (8) Check this box if remanded from Appellate Court.

VL.  Related/Refiled Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases or re-filed cases. Insert the docket numbers and the
corresponding judges name for such cases.

VIL. Cause of Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. Do not cite jurisdictional
statutes unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553
Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

VIII. Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an “X” in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand. In this space enter the dollar amount (in thousands of dollars) being demanded or indicate other demand such as a preliminary injunction.

Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.
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